From: Samir Mayekar <Samir.Mayekar@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2022 11:21 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Angela Tovar <Angela.Tovar@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Disclosure

Steve - just wanted to disclose that Angela Tovar and | attended the global C40 climate mayors summit
In Buenos Aires Argentina last week in our official capacities to engage with other mayors and share best
practices from Chicago’s climate action plan. Expenses were funded by both C40 as the sponsor org
(funded by Bloomberg and the world bank) and anything else by world business chicago.

Please advise if have any questions

Samir
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